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House Bill (HB) 1600 and Senate Bill (SB) 567 83rd
Legislature, Regular Session, transferred the functions
relating to the economic regulation of water and sewer
utilities from the TCEQ to the PUC effective
September 1, 2014.
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Mary Damron

From: Jesse Wood <jwood@jwnet.net>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2014 10:07 AM
To: Mary Damron
Subject: Enchanted Harbor Labor Breakdown as requested by Mary Damron 2-12-2014
Attachments: Labor breakdown for Mary Damron page 2 jpg; Labor breakdown for Mary Damron

page ljpg

I hope this is what you need. Please keep in mind as folks call in to complain that the rate is simply based on the
expenses divided by the number of customers....period. We have 92 customers. If we had double the customers then
they each would only pay half as much as we are asking for. The expenses are the same if there were 100 or 1000
customers. Therefore if we had 184 instead of 92 the monthly rate would be half of the $133.

Thanks,

Jesse & Debbie Wood
Enchanted Harbor Utility -
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979-637-0013 Debbie's Cell
979-637-0010 Jesse's Cell
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